

ACCG SLAWG January 21, 2021 Meeting Notes

Zoom Host: Megan Layhee, meganl.chips@gmail.com

Participants: Michael Pickard, Rich Farrington, Chuck Loffland, Caitlyn Rich, Sara Husby, Greg Suba, Robin Wall, John Buckley, Shane Dante, Jesse Plummer

Action Items

Action Item	Owner
Look into setting up a list of contacts to network with (FS, CAL FIRE and BLM) to periodically get conceptual/planning project data	Megan
Provide overview of the SLAWG tools and the utility of the tools to the Planning WG at their January meeting.	Megan
Make below mentioned additions to draft SLAWG webpage	Megan

Notes

- Discussion about how to keep the project inventory database relevant, frequency of maintenance, and how to acquire project spatial data not on GIS servers.
 - frequency of maintenance (FS-depends on district, once a year toward the end of the FY) maybe not monthly as Megan had originally proposed;
 - Megan to have point of Contacts with the FS, CAL FIRE and BLM to acquire project data not up on GIS Servers yet
- Discussion about activity type maintenance status, how to best display polygon maintenance needs
- Discussed draft SLAWG webpage on ACCG website, some recommendations: have a small mapper version image in the main layout that is clickable, have an additional link/button to a SLAWG Tools overview pdf for readers to learn more about the Tools so that there is less text on the page, and have contact info on project submission form for follow-up
- Discussion on the future of the SLAWG Tools – Megan will begin to provide more details on the Tools and their potential uses to the Planning WG, but that the Planning WG needs to decide on how they want to use the tools into the future
- SLAWG decided to meet on an as-needed basis to provide technical expertise for the Planning WG
- Megan will continue to participate in the Planning WG as the SLAWG liaison to the Planning WG.